



LS.WWE.18.042

Att: Harry Grewal
Waste Audit & Consulting Services
Level 21 / 133 Castlereagh Street,
Sydney, NSW 2000

9th October 2018

WASTE MANAGEMENT AND RECYCLING SERVICES

PROPERTY: 18 ARCADIA STREET PENSHURST

Dear Harry,

I refer to your request for waste services for the above development.

Based on the plans provided I can confirm that the Waste Wise Mini rear loader 2.08m in height, 6.4m in length and 1.7m in width is the most suitable vehicle to service this complex.

Our vehicle will be able to enter and exit the complex in a forward motion. The driver/jockey will transfer the bins from the bin enclosure to the truck, service the bins and return the bins as they were in a safe and timely manner.

Should you need any further information please contact me at any time on 0459 112 221 or on email leonardo@wastewise.com.au

Kind Regards,

Leonardo Scalia
General Manager
Waste Wise Environmental Pty Ltd
leonardo@wastewise.com.au
0459 112 221